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From: Motomi Aoyama <maoyama@komenie.org>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Brian Boget

Cc: Bruce Cripe; Jill Eaton

Subject: 2016 Race for the Cure Sponsor benefit

Attachments: 2016 Team Photo Reservation Form.pdf; 2016 Vendor Overview and Rules.pdf;

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE REC" ™" ‘@' "™~ '" ™" “orm.pdf; TEAM TAILGATE

RESERVATION FORM 2016.pdf; T 3 onGxomen

orace

September 19, 2016 | Fomscurue.

Dear Mr. Boget,

Thank you for your company’s Diamond Level Sponsorship of the 18" Annual Susan G. Komen Inland Empire
Race for the Cure®. You are the contact listed on our sponsorship agreement, and we wanted to update you
with all of the materials you need for your support of this year’s race. Should someone else be responsible for
these requests, please send an email to beripe@komenie.org with the new contact information.

Included in this email is important information regarding the following sponsor benefits:

Company Banners (This benefit is available even if you are not onsite Race Day)
Expo Booth Information

Complimentary Registrations

Team Tailgate & Team Photos

Company Banners (This benefit is available even if you are not onsite Race Day):
* Banners should be 2’ x 6" or 2’ x 8. Please deliver to our office by Friday, October 7th.
e Number of banners: 8

Expo Booth Information:
o If you plan to staff a 10x10 Expo booth, please fill out the attached forms (Expo Booth Form, Vendor
Agreement & Overview) and scan back to me or fax to 951-676-7211.

¢ Request a Certificate of Insurance from your insurance company, following the guidelines on
the Insurance Certificate Information

» A Race Committee Volunteer will be in contact 1 week prior to the Race with your assigned space(s).

Complimentary Registrations:
e Register your team first at www.komenie.org
o Your complimentary entry registration code: 1013THEMIX 16
e Number of Complimentary Registrations: 10

Team Tailgate & Team Photo:

e Access to the Team Tailgate area is included in sponsorships of Bronze Level and above. Additional
areas can be secured through Team Fundraising (minimum $1,000). To reserve your spot at the Team
Tailgate, please fill out the form and scan/email or fax it to: 951-676-7211.

» Team Photos are $25. To confirm your team photo, fill out the form and scan/email or fax to: 951-676-
7211.
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